From:  Ungson, Chris
Sent: 2/24/2011 2:23:27 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc: Redacted
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

I just sent both of you an Qutlook Invite for 3/10/11, 1:30-3:00.
See you then.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Ungson, Chris

Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Chyis,

Thanks for the insight. In order to ensure that we can address your questions fully and focus
on solutions, we’d appreciate if you can extend this meeting time by a couple days. Can you
make either of the following dates work?

Tuesday, March 8 after 2 PM

Thursday, March 10 after 1 PM

Pm also using this emaill to introduceon my team who will leading up the effort to
plan the next cycle and address exiension issues.

Thanks.

Shilpa
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From: Ungson, Chris [mailto:chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.govj}
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 11:01 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shiipa R

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Shilpa,

in addition to helping us understand the current EE framework and process, can you discuss PG&E's
view on what's good about the framework and process, what needs work, and what needs changing?

Chris

From: Ungson, Chris

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:42 AM
To: 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Shilpa, I meant 10:30AM. Sorry.

From: Ungson, Chris

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:26 AM
To: 'Ramaiya, Shiipa R’

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Ckay. Let's do March 3rd at 10AM here at the Commission. There might me another person attending -
not sure yet.

Thanks,

Chris
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From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Ungson, Chris

Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Chris,

I'm glad to hear from you. Here are some available times and dates:

Thursday, March 3 after 10 AM
Friday, March 4 before 1 PM
Tuesday, March 8 after 2 PM
Wednesday, March 9 after 1 PM

Thursday, March 10 after 1 PM

Let me know if any of these work for you (and any others joining you). | think a 1.5 hour meeting makes

sense.

I'm happy to come to DRA'’s offices and fold the maps — completely up to you.

Thanks again for reaching out and have a great weekend.

Shilpa

Shilpa Ramaiya

PG&E - IDSM
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415-973-3186

srrd@pge.com

From: Ungson, Chris [mailto:chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 10:33 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Meeting Request

Hi Shilpa,

We met briefly at the ED workshop earlier this week and you offered to meet up at a later date to
describe the Commission's complex EE framework and process. | would like to take you up on your
offer. You mentioned you've developed large process maps to aide understanding, so | can certainly
come to your office for the meeting.

Please provide me several dates in the next couple of weeks that work for you.

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Ungson | CPUC | DRA - Energy | 415.703.2574 | chris.ungson@ecpuc.ca.gov | 505 Van Ness Ave, Room 4104, San Francisco, CA 94102-
3298
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